
Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

Re: Sound Management Plan 
1 message

Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov> Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 3:09 PM
To: "Alexander M. Green" <AGreen@mmc.org>
Cc: Aaron Ledbetter <ALedbetter@mmc.org>, Dennis Morelli <MORELD@mmc.org>

Thank you-  that's what I thought but it was such a big difference we felt it better to
double check.  Jean
 
 
Jean Fraser, Planner
Planning & Urban Development Department
City of Portland 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
phone: (207) 874-8728 
email: jf@portlandmaine.gov
 
 
 
On Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 3:18 PM Alexander M. Green <AGreen@mmc.org> wrote: 

Hi Jean,

 

The building eleva�ons from Perkins & Will contain the correct building height. The difference is the result of a
miscommunica�on during the applica�on process between the architects and HeliExperts (our sound engineers).
HeliExperts reached out to the FAA to make them aware of the discrepancy and were instructed to correct the
informa�on when the heliport ac�va�on form is filed nearer to the comple�on of the project. Apologies for the
confusion.

 

The height of the heliport will be 271’10” above sea level.

 

Thank you,

 

Al

 

Al Green, MHSA, PMP | Director of System Planning and Regulatory Compliance | MaineHealth | 110 Free Street,
Portland, Maine, 04101 | 207.662.3689  | cell 616.540.2571

 

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:jf@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 2:38 PM 
To: Alexander M. Green 
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